Attached is the updated master plan with the revised road alignment Yixiao had mentioned
below. Included is an export with no trees as that may make integrating into GIS easier. Notice
the scale change between the attached documents.

Let us know if you need anything else for this. We look forward to seeing the fiscal analysis
outcome.

Best,
Ryan Blai 0[214] 744 0757 +24
r 7
tbgpartners.com | tbgdallas.wetransfer.co
associate m

From: Yixiao Lium
Sent: Thursday, June ' M
To: Ryan Wells <rwells@fatetx.gov>

Cc: [EMAIL REDACTED] Ryan Blair <} -
Subject: RE: Digital files for Yu Tract concept plan

Hi Ryan,

Thank you for investing and pushing from all ends on this project, very lucky to have this level of
support from cityl We do apologize that at a framework plan stage, we have not been drafting
plan in CAD, out concept exhibit are composed with scaled hand drawn design and rendered in
photoshop. There is one minor road alignment we are correcting to make sure we are aligning
with context street stubs. We can have that updated first thing next week and send you the
digital graphic in pdf format. Will that suffice the need?

Thank youl
, 0[214] 744 0757 +22 |
Yixiao Liu PLA, AICP 6 m [979] 204 1701
tbgpartners.com | tbgdallas.wetransfer.co
principal m

From: Ryan Wells <rwells@fatetx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:03 AM To:

Yixiao Liu > cc: || N

Subject: Digital files for Yu Tract concept plan

Good morning Yixiao,



